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MEMORANDUM CIRCULAR NO. 24 
Series of 2025 
 
 
TO:  Deans, Department Heads, Faculty and Students 
  
RE:  Survey Questionnaires 
 
 
FROM:  PROSE IVY G. YEPES, EdD 
 University President  
 
DATE: January 20, 2025 
_________________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
The Commission on Higher Education (CHED) is currently conducting a project entitled 
"Empowering Equity Target Students: Enhancing Access and Success in State Universities 
and Colleges in Region VIII, Philippines." 
 
This project aims to investigate and enhance access and success among equity target 
students in SUCs in the region. This initiative also seeks to identify barriers to access and 
success, develop interventions, and evaluate their effectiveness in improving educational 
outcomes for equity-target students. 
 
All VSU continuing students are enjoined to participate in this survey. Deans, Department 
Heads and Faculty are requested to monitor their respective students’ participation on this 
survey. 
 
Deadline: January 24, 2025. 
 
Kindly refer to the links below. 
 
1. Survey Questionnaire for Ongoing College Students (2nd year - 6th year) 
https://forms.gle/2pmmiPPcbaqBgqar8 
 
2. Survey Questionnaire for First-Year Students 
https://forms.gle/ukJ6PELxb9BdU7EJ8 
 
Thank you so much for your participation! 
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